From: [redacted]

Sent: 10 September 2017 13:12

To: [redacted]

Subject: Re: Radio Sputnik Interview Request

Hi [redacted],

Thank you for your kind reply! I hope next time.
With best regards,

[redacted]

On Sun, Sep 10, 2017 at 1:26 PM, [redacted] > wrote:

Hi [redacted],

I’'m sorry but Mr Russell isn’t available to do this and we’ll have to decline.
Regards

[redacted]

[redacted]

Scottish Government Duty Communications Officer

[redacted]

[redacted]

From: [redacted]

Sent: Sunday, September 10, 2017 8:13 am
Subject: Radio Sputnik Interview Request
To: [redacted] >

Dear [redacted],

My name is Dana Zolkina, | am a producer at the Radio Sputnik World Service, Moscow.

We discuss in our live program Wales and Scotland to formally lay down a challenge to
Theresa May’s Brexit plans this week, warning she risks a constitutional crisis if changes are
not made. Governments in both nations are expected to officially submit documents
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confirming their intention to withhold consent for the Prime Minister’s approach to EU
withdrawal unless it radically alters.

Could we please ask you to share the opinion with us (5-8 min) about this over the phone at
almost any time in between 9 am and 15 pm UK today or tomorrow? | will be happy to offer
you a suitable live slot and send you the interview questions.

Looking forward to hearing from you,

Sincerely yours,
[redacted]

[redacted]
Producer
[redacted]
skype: [redacted]

From: [redacted]

Sent: 04 January 2017 10:40

To: [redacted]

Subject: Responses: Fol 01412 and 01414

[redacted]

Please find responses to your Fol requests below.
Thanks,

[redacted]
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[redacted]

Senior Communications Manager | Corporate Communications | [redacted] | [redacted]

Scottish Government | www.gov.scot | Twitter | Facebook



www.gov.scot
https://twitter.com/scotgov
https://www.facebook.com/TheScottishGovernment

